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Diamond Williams 

From: Costello, Jeanne ~costello@carltonfields.com] 

Sent: 
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Subject: Docket 090079 Electronic Filing 

Attachments: Docket 090079 PEF Notice of WlthdrawaLpdf 

Electronic Filing 
Docket 090079 
In re: Petition for Increase in Rates by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 

~ I_____- 

Wednesday, March 02,201 1 2 5 8  PM 

1. Attached for filing is 
Progress Energy Florida, Inc.'s Notice of Withdrawal o f  Request for Extension of 
Confidential Classification Granted by Order No. PSC-09-0597-PCO-El and Order NO. 
PSC-09-0599-PCO-El [2  pages] 

2 .  These documents are being filed on behalf of Progress Energy Florida, Inc. by 
Jeanne Costello on behalf of Blake N. Huhta 
Carlton Fields, P.A. 
4221 W. Boy Scout Boulevard, Suite 1000 
Tampa, Florida 33607-5780 
direct 813.229.4917 
fax 813.229.4133 
jcostello@carltonfelds.com 
w.carltonRelds.com 

Thank you for your attention to this matter. 

Please considerthe environment before piintin9 this email. 

3/2/2011 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

IN RE: PETITION FOR INCREASE IN Docket No. 090079-E1 
RATES BY PROGRESS ENERGY 
FLORIDA, INC. 

Submitted for filing: March 2,201 1 

PEF’S NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL OF ITS REQUEST FOR EXTENSION OF 
CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 

GRANTED BY ORDER NO. PSC-09-0597-PCO-E1 
AND ORDER NO. PSC-09-0599-PCO-E1 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (“PEP), by and through its undersigned counsel, hereby 

withdraws its Request for Extension of Confidential Classification Granted by Order No. PSC- 

09-0597-PCO-E1 and Order No. PSC-09-0599-PCO-EI, filed with the Commission on March 1, 

201 1. 

R. Alexander Glenn 
General Counsel 
John T. Burnett 
Associate General Counsel 
PROGRESS ENERGY SERVICE 
COMPANY, LLC 
Post Office Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042 
Telephone: (727) 820-5587 
Facsimile: (727) 820-5519 

18391424 I 

Respectfully submitted, - James Michael Walls 

Florida Bar No. 0706242 
Blaise N. Huhta 
Florida Bar No. 027942 
CARLTON FIELDS, P.A. 
4421 W. Boy Scout Blvd. 
Ste. 1000 (33607) 
Post Office Box 3239 
Tampa, FL 33601-3239 
Telephone: (813) 223-7000 
Facsimile: (813) 229-4133 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been h i s h e d  to 

counsel and parties of record as indicated below via electronic Mail this 2”d day of March, 201 I .  

ERIC SAYLER 
Staff Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

CECILIA BRADLEY 
Office of the Attorney General 
The Capitol - PLOl 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050 

JAMES W. BREW/ALVM TAYLOR 
Brickfield Law Firm 
1025 Thomas Jefferson Street, NW, 81h FI 
Washington, D.C. 20007 

KAY DAVOODI 
Director, Utility Rates and Studies Ofice 
Naval Facilities Engineering Command 
1322 Patterson Avenue SE 
Washington Navy Yard, DC 20374-5065 

J.R. KELLYKHARLES REHWINKEL 
Office of the Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 W. Madison Street - Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

VICKI G. KAUFMAN/JON C. MOYLE, JR. 
Keefe Law Firm, The Perkins House 
1 18 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

R. SCHEFFEL WRIGHT / JOHN T. LAVlA 
Young Law Firm 
225 South Adams Street, Ste. 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

AUDREY VAN DYKE 
Litigation Headquarters 
Naval Facilities Engineering Command 
720 Kennon Street, S.E. Bldg 36, Room 136 
Washington Navy Yard, DC 20374-5065 

18391424, I 


